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Santanu Deka

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Santanu Deka
Subject: Re: WOW Chicken outlet @ Guwahati airport 

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Hi Santanu, 
 
 
 
This is the final rate and there will be no negotiable. 
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Vinod Yadav  
Territory Sales Manager  
Sales | Mukunda Foods 
+91 8779740237 
vinod@mukundafoods.com  
www.mukundafoods.com  
103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, 
Maharashtra 40009  

 
 

 
 

 

From: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 3:14:16 PM 
To: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com> 
Subject: FW: WOW Chicken outlet @ Guwahati airport  
  

Dear Sir 
  
As per our conversation, kindly send us your final and non-negotiable rates against the offer submitted. 
  
  
Regards 
Santanu Deka 
Guwahati Airport 
8638421196 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 3:07 PM 
To: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: WOW Chicken outlet @ Guwahati airport  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  

 You don't often get email from purchase.gial2@adani.com. Learn why this is important  
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From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>  
Sent: 15 December 2023 16:41 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com; 'Lalit Kumar Chetry' 
<lalitkumar.chetry@adani.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: WOW Chicken outlet @ Guwahati airport  
  
Hi Sandeep, 
  
  
  
PFA - Guwahati airport. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Vinod Yadav 

Area Sales Manager 

Sales | Mukunda Foods 

 
 
 

  

 

 

+91 8779740237 

 

 

vinod@mukundafoods.com 
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www.mukundafoods.com 

 

 

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 
400097 

 

  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:40 PM 
To: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com 
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lalit Kumar Chetry' <lalitkumar.chetry@adani.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: WOW Chicken outlet @ Guwahati airport  
  

Dear Vinod  
we are coming up with WOW Chicken outlet @ Guwahati airport kindly quote for below mentioned equipment   
  
  

Particulars    Unit of 
Measurement 

Total Qty 
required for 

Enitre 
Project 

Mukunda Oil filter VITO Mukunda Nos 2 

Eco Fryer Mukunda  STD Nos 1 

Eco Fryer Lid STD Nos 1 
  
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 

 You don't often get email from sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important  
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Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
  
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


